From: Siskel, Edward

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: 6/7/2011 5:34:24 PM

Subject: RE: Andy Fois --

DP

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) [mailto:Paul.P.Colborn@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:27 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Siskel, Edward

Subject: RE: Andy Fois --

DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Siskel, Edward
Subject: RE: Andy Fois --

It looks like Andy is willing to testify.é DP

DP

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:12 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Siskel, Edward
Subject: RE: Andy Fois --

Spoke to Todd Peterson. He is strongly supportive of our position and is willing to talk to reporters. However, he is
too busy at this time to prepare an op ed or testimony.

DP

DP

DOJ-FF-37189



From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 1:16 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Siskel, Edward
Subject: RE: Andy Fois --

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:39 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Siskel, Edward
Subject: RE: Andy Fois --

I've left a phone message with Todd Peterson.

From: Weich, Ron (S§MO)

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Siskel, Edward
Subject: Andy Fois --

Following up on our brainstorming this AM, | called Andy Fois. Andy is currently Managing Director of the National Crime Prevention
Council and served as AAG for OLA in the early 1990’s. He is willing to be of assistance to us in explaining the need for DOJ to protect
law enforcement interests in responding to congressional oversight. He will check with his current employer to see if he could testify,
if asked, as the minority witness at the “Mort Rosenberg” hearing. But in any event, he is willing to have Tracy give his name to
reporters.

Bio: http://us.vocuspr.com/Newsroom/Query.aspx?SiteName=NCPCNew&Entity=PRAsset&Title=Experts+In+Crime+Prevention&
SF PRAsset PRAssetlD EQ=104168&XSl=Bio&Cache=

Contact info:

DOJ-FF-37190
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